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Kenya Power

The Egrye Power & Lghtng Co. L.
Cenlred Offfice - F.0. Box 30079, Marobi, Kenya
Teisphong — 254-02-F00 1000
Fos o, 254-02-320 1887
3hma Ploro, Koiobo! Rood

Cur Ref: KP1/9AZ/OT/005/1CT/24-25/ N frmh 17" Oclober 2024
ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS,

Crear Sirfhoadam,

The following clarifications and amendments are made to the specified provisions of the
Tender document,

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly omended by the ferms of ths Addendum, the Principal Tender
Documeant shall condinue 1o be in il force and effect, The provisions of this Addendum shall
be deemed o have been incorporated in and shall be read as part of the Principal Tender
Docurnent.

1. CLARIFICATION AND AMENDMENTS

The following clarificafions and omendments hove been made on the tender document and
shall b2 deemed o form the Addendum

Mo, | Queries KPLC's Response

We wish to seek clorficafion on Tander
Checklist item Mo, 10 "Submission of
ofiginal vertied list of completed works
done within the |ast five

5] years and indicating the Size of the
fiper plant or Power kne plant and
scope including and nol limited 1o
siringing of fiber on power lines, Splicing
and jointing, instaliation of Giganet
Fossive Opfic Mebwork [GPOM]. Proof of
working on power lines fthrouwgh
authorization by KPLC, REREC, KEMGEN
and KETRACD (The kst of executed

| works must verfied by the
| comesponding agency. For KPLC the list

of exaculed works must be verified by
Manager, Service Delivery and

- Form EXP 4.1 under Saction VI [pagea 52)
hos been amendad to parmil ifs
application on provisian of sither ficer
installation or power line construction
services

- The amended Formm EXP 4.1 s offachad
herewith o appendix |.




Telecoms af Stima Ploza. For the olher
Agencies, the relevant ICT Manoger or
equivalent shall verity [Form EXF 4.1]"
which is not clear as to what kind of
axperience is expected of the bidder

"Canfirmation of and considenng thof
the Bi of Quantifies is duly completed,
comecily computed, and sgned and iz
iy owiginal KPLC format and not
mutiated or tvpewritten™

Kindly confirm if this means wea MUST fill
the prices by hand writing #

- Mo, Only the signature should be hand
written,

The document specifies (Froof of
whorking on power lines through
authorization by KPLC, REREC, KENGEN
and KETRACZ D). We have enough
axparance in Fber installation and
mainfenance through Safaricom and
our staff are certified by KPLC to wark
on powearlines.,

Kindly clority # this is occeptable.

- The lenderar shall provide proof of
wirkinyg on power lines by submission of
Form EXP 4.1 that has been verified prior
to the tender tha tender closing time by
the County Business Manager or his/hear
equivalent from KPLT or other
Govemment agencies.

- Definifions of Terms on page 5 has,
therefore, been omended o include “fs)
Cither Crovernment Agency ” which shall
refer to - Rural Bechification ond
Renewaoble Energy Corporation (REREC),
KENGEN, KETRACO, ICT Authority (ICTA),
Communlcations Authority (CA).

As we prepare quotabion on
tronsportafion of materials should we
use your 3 defined stores as collection
point depending on the county
alocated?

Yes. Bidder should use the following os
maternak collection point and guote
ased on the closest to the County baing
quoted for:

a) Donholm store (Nalrobi South)
b) Lanet Store [Nakurn)
c) Mbaraki [Mombasa)

In raad crossing fcutting you have
defined it per road. Should we foke
considerafion of already formocked
roads for Thrust boring/drilling 2

Incase at the point of excavation you
encounter hard rock that reguires
concrete envelope how should it be
hondled?

Different roods have varied spans
should we quote per metra?

Guates shall be per meler.

The sodution for rood crassing/ cutting
remains the preserve of the bidder to help
him/her crepare a guoie,

Section 4.1 of TEMDER MO.
EPL/9A Z2/OT/005ACT24-25 on Fiber
Installation/Canstruction services on

- The fenderer shall provide procf of
working on power ines by submission of
Form EXF 4.1 that has baen verfied prior

1
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Pawer lines Experience . As aTier 2 [ to the tender closing time by the KPLC
contractor engaged in fiber installation County Businass Manager or his/her

far both Tier 1 and Tier 2 clients, we equivalent from ather Government
have been working on KPLC polas for AgENCIEs.

contraciors who hove agreerments with | - Definitions of Terms on poge 5 hos,
kKenyva Power, such as Safarcom and therefore, been amendead fo include ")
Tuku. Other Govemment Agency”™ which shall
In this contex!, we would lke to refar fo - Rural Elechification and
understand who is responsible for Renewable Energy Corporation (REREC),
signing off on the highlighted areas of KENGEN, KETRACO, ICT Authority (ICTA),
Section 4,1, Since we do not have o Communications Authority (CA). .

direct contractual relationship with

kKenya Power, Kelraco, or Rerec, it is = The amended Form EXP 4.1 is attached
unchaar who should provide fhe harerwith as appendix 1.

necessary approvals and signaturas,

In reference fo pages 40 and 4§ of the | In the case of Form Per-2, Autherisalion to
tender document. specifically under waork on powarlinas s mandatory for the
Form PER-2, | would ke to scak kay parsonnel actively involved in any
clarification regarding the reguirement | installation work on the powerine.

for Authorizafion to Work on Power
Lines. Could you kindly confirm if this
requirement applies to all perscnnel,
including the Project Manager ond
Safety Officers. or if it is irited only to
fhose direcily invoblred in eleckical '

wiorks
Marks Tally on Page 33 of 150 and 34 of | - The total maximum tally is 155, Note that
150 maxirnurm marks are nod adding 3.3.3 |a) and 3.3.4 [a] have been split
upto 155 as indicabed itis 120, and hove a tolal of 20 and 45 micirks
respeciivaly.
- The amendad Detgiled Tachnical
Evaluation under Saction llis attached
herewith as appendix Il
Item no. 3.3.8 what documeant do we - Tenderers shall be required to submit

attach for you to eam these marks. We | reference lefters from the relevant
hove worked with KPLC for Lobour and Covemment ogency

Transport for some yeors now. but we - The gmended Datailed Technical

are nof officially authorized lo do the Evaluation under section lil s attached
switching. herewith a: appendix Il

Audited Financlal Statemenis: The - The submitted audited financial
fender docurment requeshs oudifed stafemant shall net be older than 18
financial statements for the past 18 months from the date of the fender
manths prior to the lender closing dafe. document,

Since finoncial stofements are
prepared annually, would it be
accaplable to submil the gudited
financial statements for the past two

yearst
Company Experience; For the Experience being sought s the fioer installation
company expenence reguirement, wiorks on power lines
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should the relevant expenence strictly
nvelve power lines and fiber
installations for Kenya Fower or
govemmeant agencies only, or would
power ine projects undertaken for
private enfities ok be considerad?

12,

Training Certificotes lor Power Line
Works: Regaording the fraining
certificate requirement for power line
wiorks, should the cerfificate belong to
the cormpany of specific perscnneal?
Additicnally, if the power ines worked
on are private (and not KPLC-related),
where can wea obtain the frainng
cerfificolat

- The amended Datailed Technical
Evaluation under Section Il is atoched as
appendix Il

[= The fenderers shall be required to submit

refarance letters from the relevant
Govemment agency

13

Verifleation of EXP 4.1 Ferm: The EXF 4.1
form requires verificalion by KFLC ora
governmeant agency. If our experience
i5 from private enfities and not
government projects. who should sign
the verification? Allamatively, does this
mean we neaed to submit the
documents to KPLC for venfication pricr
to tender closing and aftach the signed
form?

- The tenderer sholl provide proof of
working onpower lines by submission of
Form EXP 4.1 that haos been varified prior
to the tender the fender closing time by
the County Business Manager or his/her
equivalent fram KPLC or REREC or
KEMGEN or KETRACO,

FORM EXP - 4.1 Is indicated to be signed
by EPLC or another govemment
agency, Would experience from Entifies
such as Safaricom apply?

- Only the Governmeni Agancies defined
under quary no. 3 above are applicabie,

15,

If o tenderer i not bidding for (ofs with
active eguipment why should they be
scored on the same?

- The amendeaed Detailed Techncal
Evaluation under section Il s attached
herewith as appendix 1

14,

Can o bidder give o tender security for
the prefermed lofs only2

- Mo, The tender securily i for the fender
ond is fixed at Kshs 200,000.00 as per the
TDSITT 21.1 under Sechon L

1F,

Is odvance or milestona paymend
opplicable for mobilization

= Mo, Consequently, GO 49,1 under
section ¥ hos been amended fo read as
GCC 50.1 stating that advance paymeant
iz nof applicable. Payment shall be upon
successiul completion of allocated job.

- GCC 50,1 under section 1X has also been
amended toread as GCC 51.
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12,

IF company has active EPRA but
technician has upgraded his EPRA. and
company has opplied ancther EPRA fo
match that one of fechnician. is
previous EPRA valid2

- As lang as the curent icence i vialid

19, | Advise on since am LAT confractor can |- This is Okay.
allow expenence which It has bean
signed by Design and construchion
ranager in kplc.
2. | Do we have fo guote tor all lots and - You are allowed to quote for as many kKots
write the prices in the BOQ o5 you wish, and the process should be
coptured in the BOGY price schedule,
21. | Are we quoting constiiuency/sub The quotation s per county per ol
counfies as lof
22. | Onihe BQ Table 1 item Mo. | & 2what |- Rates per sarvice
is the unit of measure? -

23 | Inclusion of CA and ICTA cerfificate to |- This is not mandatony

the KPLC bid?

24, | s there a limit for lots fo be bided for? |- There is no fimif for lofs to be bided for.
However, a bidder can only awarded
upto a maximum of 8 lots.

25, | Il want o bid for rmona than four (4] = This & Okay.

counties, do | oltach o separote sheet
or add more columns to the BQF
24. | Wnat form do wa use 1o respond to - Refer to 4.3 FORM CON = Z [Page 45}
criteria 3.1.11
27. | How do you maintgin o non existing net |- Kenya Power already has an existing
wiark. extensive fiber nebwork which reguires
maintenance.
28. | What are the specific cerfifications - Both acaodemic qualificalions and
requirernants for technicians (achive professional registration.
and PassivejAnd what are the - Refar to Appendix 1|
cerfification requiremeants for working
on pawerlines
2%. | During deploymeant period, have = This will le the controctor's responsibilities.
nacessary approvol b werrous
ragulatory bodies nof limited to county
govemment been made
2. | Con reduce number of k.m ol least 300 |- This criteria hos baen revised 1o consider
krm to 100kme total number of KMS done in powerline
construction gnd/eor fiber installation. Refer
| o Appendixll

31. | why do you need an EPRA license if we |- Power distribution network ervironment

don't offer Energy Solutions?

requires safety and security awareness
which is govemed by EFEA.
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32.

Must we attach the aftendance sheet
for prebid meeting when submitting the
farciers

- Mo, this is not required.

required?

1. | whatis the octual scope of work per - This is @ framewark contract based an unit
county relating fo the LOTS2 What are rates. The actual scope will be defined
thve kms per county? Meeds to be in during job dllocation.
public domagin & clearly defined for
evoluation.

M. | Kindly clorify if AGPO are required to - The fender s not raserved for AGPO or
submit tender security or tender any ather affirmative group and therefore
securing declaration form the tender security is mandatory.

35, | Is KPLC Cerfificaton sufficient as proof | - Cerlification from any of the listed
of working on power line, Do we need agencies is acceplable.
to submit documentation from
REREC KETRACO®

36, | Must all the personnel have the = Thea minimum reguirement s for the key
authorization 1o work on the powerline staff to be able 1o receive limitation of
and if all ¢l and T3 can they be used? access, which in KPLC & class 15-17.

a7, | In cosa a bidder bids for more than one |- The amount for tender security is
lat, is the bid bond armount still the Kshs.200,000.00 imespective of the number
same ksh, 2000002 of lods yvou aore bidding for.

38, | For companies having KPLC lease of Poles |- Yes. However, the authonzation must be
contracts and have hrained stalf, doas thal within 3 years from the date of issuance.
suffice as proof and Authorization of

| working on KPLC power poles/ lines?

39. - Rafer 1o Section IX - GCC 13.1 of the
whal kind of imurance or indemnities are confract document. This will be required
required from the controcton? before coniracting.

40. | what are the key performance indicators |- The specific EPls [scope) will be defined
(EP1s) or service level agreements (SLAs) lor | during confroct implementation.
this projects

41, | On Vehicle ownership, where AR company |- For vahicte gwnership you ore reguired fo
vehicles are LEASED, st o mandalory provide log books but for leased vehicle
requirement for direcior to own one? the requirement is lease agreement form.

42, | Joint venture are not appicoble & - Mo, Vs ore not appicable for this tender,
contradictory. Can this be dropped §

43, | Your market rotes are guite kow compared |- Bidders are free o guote basad on fhe
1o the curent market rate. Con youreview | orevailing market rote since engneers
this? estimates are not fixed.

44. | Does expenience from entities e - The reguiremeant [s provide proof of
satarcom sulfice, or is it only govemmeani waorking on powerlines not working for
enlities that are consdered? Sofaricom.

45, | Inregord to EFRA registration, which class s | = The minimum requirement is EPRA license

minimem C2 and S or TA
[Communications Authority] License -
pinimum Mebwork Facility Provider [MPF]
Tear 3 and above or Tedecommunication
Confractor (TEC) or ICTA Network
Accreditation Category 3 and obove

- See appendix I (3.1.3)
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2. TENDER CLOSING DATE

Tha Tender closing dote & extended 1o close on T November 2024 ot 10.00 am. Thereafter

the tender will be cpened af the Institute of Energy Sludies and Resaarch [IESR) next to Utali
Holel, aff Thika Road, aft 10:30 am

All ciher terms and condibons remains as per the Prncipal Tender Documant [PTD)

Yours faithfully,
For: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

Paga 7 of 12



AFPPENDIX 1

4.1 FORMEXP-4.1

Fiber Installation or Power line Construction services on Power lines Experience

Tenderer's Mame:
Date ———————————
JW Member's Name
[TT Ho. and title:

Page of pages

Brief description of Fiber [nstallation / Power line construction Services offered in the past three years:

Experience of the company in Fiber [nstallation or Power line construction services on Power lines:

| Praject Name Refl No. | Tvpe of Fiber Seope (kms Contract Commence | Completion
[ Plant or of line, Moo af Apiosirl I mical Date | Dare
Powerline Kms installed) Kshs,
Verified By
Neame v AN,

Counly Businasy Manager [ Title of Other Govt Agency Authorized Network Mamager ...

TR o o i it b it e g e i g b i s s i sy il A # LHNEF E ool A SEREY Blomp..

NOTE:

1. Bidders may aivach o sepavate sheet if ¢he declared number of profects conmed f15 fr the above fable,

2 Only a sconned prigingl formis) shail be accepled.
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AFPENDIX T

Detailed Technical Evaluation

Dretailed evaluation shall be carried ot according o items 3.3.1 — 3.3.7 of detailed evaluation table below. NE:
Only Bidders who score 75 parcent (%) and above in the Technical evaluation stage will be eligible for financial
evaluation only if they qualify in compliance with Parts | and 11 i.e. Preliminary and Techaical stages which
may include visit to confirm location of the cited tools, equipment, offices and yand

Mo

Criteria

KPLC Requirement &
Scores

Bidder's
Response
Marks

331

Experience as a contractor in the construction and
completion of Fiber [nstallation works or Power lines
constructeom: -

a) Successful construction and completion of Fiber
Installation works or power lines construction
measuring cumulative lenpgth of over 300 km;

by Successfil construction and completion of Fiber
Insrallation works or power lines construction
measuring cumulative length of at beast 200 km;

¢l Successful construction and completion of Fiber
Installation works or power lines construction
measuring cumulative length of at least 100 km

d} Successful construction and completion of Fiber
Installation works or power lines construction
measuring cumulative length of at least 30 km

(MWE: Bidder o antach complethon certificates as evidence

and duly filled and signed (FORM EXP 4.1 forms)

a) Maximum marks are [0
b Maximum marks are 9
c) Maximum marks are &

d) Maximum marks are 3

332

a) Experience as a contractor in Fiber Installation
services o Power lines construction (Each project is
2 marks):

b} Successful construction and completion of at least 5
projects Successfiul construction and completion of at
leazi 4 projects

(o} Successful construction and completion of ai least 3

projecis

(MB: Bidder 1o artach relevant evidence of duly filled and

signed FORM EXP 4.2 {a) forms)

a) Maxirmum marks are 10
B Maximum marks are 8

e} Maximum marks are 6

1313

Project Manager with at least 3 years’ experience in
managing Projects For Fiber plant with a minimum of
50km of ADSS or 300 km on power lines. Evidence of
registration with relevant professional bodies.

a) Degree and above in Electrical Engineering/ICT or
refated field with at least 3 Years’ Experience in
Project management and  professionzl  body
registration

b} Higher Diploma in Electrical Engineering/ICT or
refated field with at least 3 Years” Experience in
Project management and professional  body
registration

¢} Diploma in Electrical Engineering/ICT or related

a) Degree & above (10
Marks)

- At least 3 vears' experience
{5 marks)

- Professional body
regisiration (Smrks)

k) Higher Diploma - 5 Marks
- At least 3 years'
experience (5 mrks)

- Professional body
registration {Smrks)
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M,

Criteria

KPLC Requirement &
Seores

Bidder s
Response
Marks

field with at least 3 Years' Experience in Project

management and professional body registration
{Provide detailed CV accompanied by relevant cenified
academic and professional certificates. Telephone
conlacts must be provided duly filled and signed Form
PER-2)

c) Diplome- 3 Marks

-Al least 3years experience
{3mrks}

- Professional body (3 marks)

4.34

Evidence of ownership of an appropriate transport fleet,
power line toods and equipment for Fiber Installation
services or power line construction

NB: Attach duly filled FORM EQU and list with and
photos of equi and tools. Attach list of owned /
leased vehicles and proof of ownership (Logbook/lease

agreement),

a) List of transport feet (2no
vehicles and above) with
evidence =20 Marks

-Below 2 = 0 marks

a} List and evidence of
Power lines tools « 15 Marks

a} List and evidence of fiber
installation equipment - 10
Marks

335 | Qualification of the Safety Officer who will actively be | a) Evidence in first aid,
invalved in the proposed project. Evidence of registration | training in fire and OSH = 20
with relevant professional bodies. marks

b) Degree & above — 3
- Provade walid first aid certificate, evidence of training | marks
int firg, Elecirical training in Occupational Safety & ¢) Diploma & above -3
Health (OSH), (Provide detailed CV accompanied by Marks
relevant certified academic and professional certificates. 4} Cenificate - | Marks
Telephone contacts must be provided.

3.3.6 | Cualification of the Key Technical person (Passive or | a) Degree & above -30
Active Network) who will actively be involved in the | Warks
proposed project Evidence of acadermic qualification
(Engineering / [CT). (Provide detailed CV accompanied | k) Diploma - 20 Marks
by relevant certified academic. Telephone contacts must
be provided) ¢} Cerificate & above- 10

Marks

3.3.7 | Registration with relevant professional body of the Key | a) Professional Registration
Technical person (Passive or Active Network) who will | — 10 marks
aclively be involved in the proposed project. Evidence of
registration with relevam professional bodies, (Provide | - No registration = 0 marks
detziled CV accompanied by professional certificates.

Telephone contacts must be provided)
338 | Confirmation or authorization 10 work on power lines | Auach Reference letter or

natwork enviromment, Amach evidence of reférence
letters or training certificates from KPLC /| other

Government agencies

training certificate — 10
marks

TOTAL (FPASS MARK 15 75%)

155 {Max)
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311!

312

313

314

3.1.3

316

APFPENDIX 101

FPart [ - Preliminary Examination Criteria,
These are mandatory requirements. This shall include confirmation of the following: -

Submission of Tender Secawity - Checking ity validicy, whether ir iz Oviginal; whether it is
sufficient; whether it is authemntic; whether it 13 {ssved by o local Bankdnsrituiton and whether it
ix striesly in the formar regquired in accordarce with the sample Tender Security Formis).

Submission of the following duly completed and signed forms:
fa) Form of Tender
fb) Certificate of Independent Tender Determination
fel Selff Declorarion Forms as hereunder;
o Confideniial Busineis Questionmaire
o Farm 5D
*  Form SIN&SD2
fal) Declavation and Commiment o the Code of Eihics
fel Form ELT I T = Tenderer Tiformalion Sheet
(7 Form ELI 1.2 (i applicable) — Party to JV Information Sheet

Submission and considering the following. -

a}l  Compary or Firm s Regisiration Cerlificale

Bl PIN Certificare.

) Falid Tax Comipiliarce Ceriificate.

d) Valid Business Permit

gl Valid AGPO Certificate fwhere applicablel

fi - Valid EPRA license - Mindmmn C2 and / ov CA (Communicattons Awthoring License -
Minfmenn Network Faclliey Provider  /NPF) Tier 3 and above or Telecommunication
Cantractor {TEC) ar AT TA Nemwork Accreditation Category 3 and above

gl Evidence of ownership of Power line Tools and Equipmens for Fiber Installation services
and authorization fa wark an power lines network environment — Duly filled Form EQU

hp  Verified list of works done within the last 3 years | Dudy filled Form EXP 4.1

il Duldy filied commiiment to carry oul guality works

f Esteblished safefy progrom and work policies

That the Tender is valid for the period required.

The tendlerer must be registered with National Construction Authority with a valid Practicing
license for af least NCA 8,

Duily filled peryonnel experience Farms, PER | & PER 2, with full comvacr, certified acodemic
certificates, ag well as derailed Curriculum Vitae fCF) for the three moln persons,

s Key Techmical person-(Passive Network)

o Koy Technicol person-{Active devices confgurarion)

®  Project Manager

*  Safetyofficer
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5T

NB: Acodemic certificates must be certified by an Advacate or commissioner for oaths. Al
copies of certificates must be accompanied by copies of IDs, Signature and Tel. numbers af

the owmners.

Submission of a complete and current CR12 Form {dated within 12 months before date of tender
operingt ofraimed from the Regisirar of Companies showing the Directorsiip and their respeciive
shareholding of the firm, and in case af o corporate sharehalder, bidders must sepavately submif

a CRI2 Form of the corporate shareholder unlil all the fumon Directors aind Breir shareholding
are disclosed.

318 Submiszsion of fimancial starements and duly filled FORM FIN -3.1 and confirming thai the cudited

1Ly

N L

LT

L2

Sinamcial Slitements are those thal gre reported within gighteen (18) colendar months af the date
af the tender docurment fogether with a copy of the Awlirors/Awdit Firm valid ICPAK praciicing
licemse. (For compinier ar firms fhat are regisfered or incorporated within the Tasr one cilendar
wear af the Dale of the Tender Dociment, they should submif certiffed copies of bark statemenis

covering a perind of ar least six months priov to the date of the fender document. The Bank issuing
the staremenis showld certify the copies. The certification should be original).

Power of Aftorney aulthorizing the signatary of the Terder fo conmmif the Tenderer in accordance
with the Tender veguirements. Proof of muthorization shall be furnished in the form of power of
arforney which hall aecompany the tender i the signatory fo the fender 15 nat a director of e
cenmpany (provide noame and arfoch proofaf eltizenship of the signarory fo the ender)

Submission of duly filled and sigmed FORM CON -2 Historical comtract ron-performmance,
pending fitigation and litigation hisfory.

Record of unethical, unsarisfactory or defandt in performance obliganions in amy contract or
render shall be considered, This shall Inelide any Terderer with unresolved casefs) or defoult
in its performance obligations for more than twa (2} months In any contract or Tender,

Notwithstanding the ahove, congidering any outstanding orders where applicable and rhe
privuciion capacity indicated by the Tenderer.

Tenders will proceed to the Technical Stage only if they qualify in compliance with Part | above, Preliminary

Evaluation,
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